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Palenchar, Jennifer

From: Payroll Group Mailbox
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 8:52 AM
To: Palenchar, Jennifer; Payroll Group Mailbox
Subject: RE: Allen Strohl's Police Pension contributions life-to-date

Hi Jen, 
 
Here is the total pension contributions. 
 
Regards, 
Heather 
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From: Palenchar, Jennifer <Jennifer.Palenchar@allentownpa.gov>  
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 3:57 PM 
To: Payroll Group Mailbox <Payroll@allentownpa.gov> 
Subject: Allen Strohl's Police Pension contributions life-to-date 
 
Good afternoon, 
Police officer Allen Strohl (#04626) worked for the city from 11/22/2021-08/15/2022. He called me asking about how to 
withdrawal his contributions. Can you send me an email that I can add to the file showing his total withholding? 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 

Jennifer Palenchar  (she/her)
 

Pension & Financial Analyst 
Department of Finance  | City of Allentown
  

435 Hamilton Street 
Allentown , PA, 18101
 

+1 (610) 437-7500 x2220  

+1 (610) 437-8780  

Jennifer.Palenchar@allentownpa.gov  

  

 

  

  

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the intended recipients. If you are not an intended recipient you should not disseminate, distribute or 
copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot 
be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does 
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-
copy version. 
 

 


